Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Kesaval, Jaclyn-M <Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 February 2019 4:23 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Our ref: 2946396624SG-003; TP veh: SJU 4646G

Attachments: 2946396624SG_25_01_2019_RULINGS_JUDGMENTS_SENTENCES_E82967 -001.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Asher,

Understand that the above matter under your care.

We have received lawyer LOD from Cheonghoh Law Corporation (as attached).
Merimen still showing pending adjuster survey.

Please assist accordingly.

Thank you.

Kind regards,
Jaclyn

Jaclyn M K

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1953

Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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